

ANDREW NUNEZ-RUPERT

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

WEB PROGRAMMER



CONTACT

WWW.ACRUGRAPHICS.COM

ARUPERTWEB@GMAIL.COM

(703) 508-3494

EDUCATION

Art Institute of Philadelphia

Bachelors of Science

Web Design & Interactive Media

- Graduated with honors
- Awarded *Best Portfolio* in Web Design & Interactive Media by the faculty & peers

KEY SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

PC/MAC OS

Microsoft Office Suite

Problem Solving

HTML/CSS

Bootstrap 4

Print Design

Logo Design

HOBBIES

- Camping
- Music
- Fitness
- Volleyball
- Hiking
- Exploring

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am a seasoned graphic designer & web programmer who works within company's branding to create new and fresh products. I have worked with U.S. military clients, internationally known brands and small businesses alike to produce promotional marketing materials, training tools, publications and more. Working alongside clients, I conceptualized, communicated and delivered projects exceeding expectations. I am a must have employee with dynamic skills and resilient approaches to resolving problems.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Vendor | El Paso, TX

2019 - PRESENT

The City of El Paso

- Assist any public office such as Police, Fire Departments, etc. with Graphic Design as needed

Production Artist | Moorestown, NJ

2014 - 2019

The Artcraft Group

- Work with various international clients, small business & emergency responders in creating promotional products
- Led rebranding & upgrading new templates for a stylish design
- Created a simplified organizational structure for graphics
- Collaborated along side with partnered manufacturers to generate customer products
- Entrusted to recreate, manage & prioritize projects within a day

Multimedia Design Engineer Asc. | Moorestown, NJ **2013 - 2014**

Lockheed Martin & Splintertek at Lockheed Martin

- Received DOD security clearance level - Secret
- Generated 3D environments for U.S. military training scenarios
- Participated in and lead senior-level development meetings to discuss firm & department technological direction
- Expedited projects as a team with short deadlines
- Knowledgeable in Agile Development Process - JIRA software

Head of Interactive Media | Philadelphia, PA

2012 - 2013

Kendrick Group Inc.

- Created websites and graphics for the Kendrick Group Inc and its subsidiaries
- Generated responsive sites optimized for mobile & PC viewing
- Incorporated social media into sites & personalized as needed